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DIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

Lovember 3 s 1954

Iate 01l

F. 0. Box 348 Re: Plugging J. K. Reetor #2
San Angelo, Texas GE IE Sec. 31-21-36
Gentlerens |

We are sti.l wnslle to approve Form C-103 dated February 1, 1954 which
we received in this office August 30, 1954, in respomse to our letter of
August 13th, due to the fast that our Uil and Gas Inspector, Mr. L. A.
Banson, finds that conditioms ot the well site are not as described on
your Form C-103. Upon his last visit to the well location on Jotober
26th, Mr., Hanson found that the marker bad mot been set, the pite had

not beem filled or levelled, nor had the location been cleanmed up. We
will appreciate i, therefore, if you will send a representative to this
office to discuss this matter further, so that we may te able to comsider
the approvel of your forms,

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATIOR COMFISSION

A. L. Portﬁr. Jr.
Proration Manager

ALP/hs

cc-Mr, L. A, Eanson
01l Conservation Commission
Artesia, New Mexico



